
BALDERSTONE AND KIRKHOLT 
COMMUNITY MEETING
Tuesday 19 June 2018 at 6.30pm

St Mary's (Balderstone) Church, Oldham Road,
Rochdale

AGENDA

1.  Introductions and Apologies/Code of Conduct 

2.  PACT Meeting - Greater Manchester Police 

3.  Councillor Update 

4.  Presentations/Updates 
 Kirkholt Million
 Rochdale Boroughwide Housing

5.  Minutes of last meeting and matters arising 

6.  Open Forum 

7.  Date and time of next meeting 

18 September 2018 at 6.30pm
Kirkholt Community Church

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums
Code of Conduct

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting.

Conduct at meetings
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding
the best possible solution to problems being discussed

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to

reach effective conclusions
• Operate within the constitution where applicable
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting

Confidentiality
• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may

cause embarrassment or identification of an individual
• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be

disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow
the business of the meeting to proceed.

Dignity at meetings
• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity

and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin,
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter
which causes people to be discriminated against

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment
and bullying

Individual Members
• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or

influence their approach to the matter being discussed
• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards

and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their
position

Political Affiliation
• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a

political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as
individual members of this Forum

• Elected Members attending meetings outside the ward they represent may be
allowed to speak, at the discretion of the Chair.

Breach of Code of Conduct
• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of

conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting.

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it
necessary Page 2

Agenda Item 1



BALDERSTONE AND KIRKHOLT 
COMMUNITY MEETING

Tuesday 20 March 2018
Kirkholt Community Church, Daventry Road, 

Kirkholt, Rochdale

MINUTES

Present: D. Holt, B. Bergin, L. Mills, K. Charlton, K. Gorden and P. Burton (Engagement Lead 
- NHS)

Councillors: Councillor K. Nickson and Councillor R. Farnell

Officers: PCSO R. Adams, PCSO S. Senior and Sgt B. Walsh (GMP) and R. Hudson 
(Rochdale Council – Townships and stand-in Chair)

Apologies: C. Mottershead (Chair), Councillor D. Meredith, Y. Pickering (Rochdale Council, 
Public Realm Inspector)

1. INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES/CODE OF CONDUCT
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.  Attention was drawn to the code of conduct, a 
summary of which was read out.  All attendees were asked to abide by the code for the duration of 
the meeting.

2. PACT MEETING - GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE
Crime statistics for the ward (past three months and previous three months)

Anti-social behaviour 11 21
Criminal damage 28 20
Domestic burglaries 29 24
Burglary (others) 2 1
Theft of vehicle 7 4
Theft from vehicle 23 15

GMP Surgeries
Balderstone Library – 16 April 6-7pm and 14 May 6-7pm
Kirkholt Drop-in Centre – 6 April 11-12pm and 4 May 11-12pm

3. NEW HEALTH CENTRE
Phil Burton, Engagement Lead for the NHS - Heywood, Middleton and Rochdale Clinical 
Commissioning Group, attended the meeting to give an update on the new health centre.  The plans 
have already been supported at a pre-application hearing and it is hoped the instruction to proceed 
will follow in June.  Work could start on site in July, which will take 12 months to finish, giving the 
centre operational status by August 2019.  The consultative comments received were very 
supportive and positive and more consultative sessions will be held.  The meeting was asked if 
there was anything to recommend regarding services offered.  Podiatry and child health clinics were 
the response.

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



4. LOCALITY PLAN
Phil Burton, Engagement Lead for the NHS - Heywood, Middleton and Rochdale Clinical 
Commissioning Group, gave an update on the Locality Plan.  NHS England have allocated monies 
for improvements to services.  Each of the ten Local Authorities submitted bids and Rochdale 
secured £26.2 million.  Every £1 spent must reduce the overall spend by £3 in order to make 
services better.  There are nine key themes that the Locality Plan will address including prevention 
better than cure, easy access to services, assisting people to access the internet, integrated 
neighbourhood teams, to name a few.  In the four community hubs, community connectors will work 
to support access to correct healthcare services.  GPs will be better 'incentivised' to remain working 
within Rochdale, and more training will be provided locally.  Hospital discharges will be better 
planned, giving patients more consideration for care afterwards with rehabilitation.

5. COUNCILLOR UPDATE
Councillor Nickson
 The new centre on The Strand is coming along well and it will be a great addition – the soft 

furnishings look lovely.  A ‘topping-out’ ceremony was attended along with MP Tony Lloyd, 
involving a climb to the top of its roof.

 Attended the Joint Health Scrutiny Panel along with Sir David Dalton, CEO of Salford Royal, to 
look at the health services within Greater Manchester and any improvements needed to enable 
better access.

 As the Vice Chair of St Cuthbert’s School, Councillor Nickson advised a new Head has been 
appointed and issues regarding the building are being addressed due to the collapse of 
Carillion who financed and built the school building.

 Balderstone Skate Park alterations are still being considered and consulted on.  Quote received 
from the Council’s Environmental Management Department for changes to the platform/ramps, 
etc.

Councillor Meredith
Not present for update.

Councillor Farnell
 Balderstone Skate Park has had a new path installed to allow better access to the facility.  This 

initiative was funded by the local Ward Councillors’ Township Funds and it was in response to 
requests from park users.

 Rhodes Crescent has been repaired after complaints of the surface collapsing in places.  A full 
resurfacing treatment will be carried out later this year, along with repairs on Hill Top Drive.

 The Council intend to spend £12 million across the borough on road resurfacing and footpath 
repairs in the future.

 The new community hub on The Strand, along with shops and flats will be completed in 2-3 
months.

 The overspill pond near Craiglands has just had works completed in order to raise its banking 
due to previous problems regarding its overflow pipe.

 The planning application process for Balderstone Park’s proposed pitches, changing rooms and 
community room is taking time due to queries raised by Sport England, but it will be a great 
facility.  Appeal out for any local football teams who are in need of facilities or a ground who 
could use the facility.

 Balderstone Library has a new librarian as Justine has relocated to another site in the Borough.
 A recent complaint regarding anti-social behaviour issues at Stoney Vale flats and around the 

canal has been escalated to GMP.
 Works have started on the conversion of Springhill Resource Centre to convert it to a dementia 

centre.
 New development is still being progressed on Hill Top Drive and former Dean Farm.
 Recent planning application for a hot food takeaway on the corner of Queen Victoria Street has 

recently been rejected.
 Balderstone Conservative Club has recently closed its doors.

Page 4



Weekly surgeries are held at Balderstone Library on Saturdays at 10am and Kirkholt Drop-In 
Centre on Tuesdays at 2pm

6. PRESENTATIONS/UPDATES
Kirkholt Million
L Mills, Chair of Kirkholt Millions, updated the meeting that after the closure of CVS, the monies 
were now being transferred/handled by the Big Life Group.  The ice rink event held at Christmas 
was a huge success.

Rochdale Boroughwide Housing
Not present for update.

7. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING
The minutes of the previous meeting were approved as a true record.

Hill Top Drive overhanging branches
Overhanging branches matter has been escalated to Rochdale Boroughwide Housing and the 
Council’s tree officer is awaiting a decision on whether any remedial works are necessary.

Rev. A Bryan - Letter of thanks
A thank you letter was sent on behalf of the meeting, residents and Councillors before her recent 
departure from post at St Thomas’ Church.

8. OPEN FORUM
Sandbrook Primary School
Head teacher of Sandbrook Primary School attended along with the Assistant Head to thank the 
Kirkholt Millions for their grants for the school’s breakfast club, which subsidised food for 180 
families along with monies to fund another event for children and their fathers.  On the week 
commencing 21 May 2018, classes will decide a community project to work on for the week which is 
also a learning opportunity for the children.  Three assemblies, including coffee mornings, have 
recently taken place to address mental health awareness in children.  Adult Care presented it and 
40 adults attended.  Children are now accessing Q Gardens and helping to develop a forest area 
within the school.  The school hall is also available to the community to hold events for a small 
charge – email enquiries to office@sandbrook.rochdale.sch.uk

9. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING
Tuesday 19 June 2018 at 6.30pm
Venue: St Mary’s Church, Oldham Road, Balderstone, Rochdale.

Agendas and minutes of the meetings are available on the Council’s website; 
www.rochdale.gov.uk/councilmeetings under the heading of ‘Councillors and committees’ and then 
‘Agendas, reports and minutes’.

Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Introductions and Apologies/Code of Conduct
	5 Minutes of last meeting and matters arising

